



Ms. Sudha Kanakanavar

Assistant Professor

Specialization: Hindi

Email: sudha_kanakanavar@cms.ac.in

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/sudha-kanakanavar>

Qualification

- MPhil
- B Ed (Silver Medalist)
- MA
- BA
- PhD (Pursuing) in Woman Studies

Work Experience

- 2020 - Present Assistant Professor - Centre for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University), Bangalore
- 2011 - 2020 HOD Jain College (UG), Bangalore
- 2009 - 2011 - Lecturer - Jain College, Bangalore
- 2007 - 2009 - Lecturer - KLET Independent PU College

Courses Facilitated

- Hindi (Language)

Career Summary

Sudha is an Assistant Professor in Hindi at Centre for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University), Bangalore. She aims to foster desire among her students to challenge themselves and explore new possibilities. She always makes learning exciting and fun for her students. After getting an opportunity to work with Jain Group of Institutions, she has put all her skills into practice and continuously improved her learning. She works hard to help her students achieve their goals. Her areas of interest are immense in Hindi Literature. She shares real-life experiences with the students and connects them to society.

Research Interest

Women Studies

Research Publications

S.N	Title of Paper	Journal Name	Impact Factor	ISSN	Scopus Indexed	Year
1	Kamaleshwar Ki Kahaniyon Mein Chitrit Vidhava-Nari Ka Jeevan	AEGAEUM	6.1	0776-3800	UGC Approved Group 'II' Journal	2020
2	Kamaleshwar Ki Kahani 'Ek Thi Vimala' Mein Chitrit Nari Patra	AE International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research	Nil	2348-6724	No	2020
3	Kamaleshwar Ki Kahaniyon Mein Chitrit Veshya- Jeevan	VAICHARIKI -A Multidisciplinary Refereed International Journal	3.192	0776-8907	UGC Approved Journal No. - 47299	2018
4	Kamaleshwar Ki Kahaniyon Mein Nari -Ek Adhyayn	Journal of Literatures in English, Gulbarga University, Gulbarga	Nil	0967-8262	No	2018
5	Bahasha Shikshan Mein Kamaleshwar Ki Kahaniyon Ka Auchitya	Hindi Pracharvani	Nil	Nil	No	2017

Member on Committees / Editorial Boards

-NIL-

Professional Memberships

-NIL-

Articles / Case Studies

Research Article published with ISBN:

S.N.	Title of Article	ISBN	Year
1	Pachpan Khambe Laal Diware'Upanyas Mein Abhivyakt Nari Sashaktikaran	978-93-88260-85-6	2019
2	Beesavi Sadi Ke Mahila Upanya Skaron Ke Lekhan Mein Nari-Sashaktikaran	978-93-89146-19-6	2019
3	Dakshin Bharath Mein Himdi Ki Gati Vidhiyan	978-81-934201-8-8	2018
4	Kamaleshwar Ki Kahaniyon Mein Nari	978-93-84240-33-2	2017
5	Hindi Aur Kannad Santh Bhakti Sahitya Meion Mahilaon Ka Samajik Chintan.	978-81-928007-45	2016
6	Madhya Pradeshada Patra (Pandit Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Avara Samagra Barahagalu) A Kannada Translation	978-93-80415-19-2	2015
7	Hindi Upanyas Sahitya Mein Parilakshit Dalit Vimarsh (Pramukh Kahaniyon Ke Sandarbh Mein)	978-93-81980-15-6	2014

Consultancy / Projects

Hindi Literature as a Guide to Kindle Inner Spirit with reference to the Students of Age Group 16-21. Funded by JGI (Minor Project, 2009-2011).

Title: Hindi Literature as a Guide to Kindle Inner Spirit With Reference to the students of age group 16-21. **Funded By JGI**

Books / Chapters

- NIL -

Activities

S.N	Activity	Title	Year
1	Mathana – An Inter-College Literary Fest	Inter-College Activity	2012-19
2	Indradhanush- A College Fest	College Fest	2014-17
3	Freshers' Day	College Activity	2015-2019
4	Literary Competitions	Intra College	2012-19
5	Member of Organizing Committee, Jain College, Vasavi Road, Bangalore	International Webinar	2020
6	Dollu Kunita- A Folk Dance Performance for Students	Intra-College	2017
7	A Street Play Performance for Students	College Activity	2016

Recognition / Awards

- 'Nava Shrujan Kala Praveen -2021' Award by Chatrapati Shikshan Sansthan (R). Kanpur, UP

Seminar, Conferences, FDPs Attended

- International and National Seminars
- 10th World Hindi Conference in Bhopal (MP) organized by Ministry of External Affairs, Government of India from 10th to 12th September 2015.

S. N.	Title of Conference	Institute Full Name & Location	Paper Presented	Year
1	National Conference on Gender and Media	Reva University, Bangalore	Hindi Sahitya ke Prachar-Prasar mein Social Media ka Prabhav	2019
2	International Seminar on Pravasi Hindi Sahitya : Sanvedana Ke Vividh Aayaam.	Mysore University, Mysore	Pachpan khambe laal diware'Upanyas mein abhivyakt Nari Sashaktikaran	2019
3	Two-Day National Conference on Bhasha Sangam	IIBS, Bangalore	Beesavi Sadi ke Mahila Upanyaskaron ke Lekhan mein Nari-Sashaktikaran.	2018
4	International Seminar on Adarsha Bhasha Sammelan	SRN Adarsh Mahavidyalay, Bangalore	Kamaleshwar ki Kahaniyon mein Nari	2017
5	Two-Day National Conference on Rethinking Language Teaching in India	Jain (Deemed-to-be University), Bangalore	Bhasha Shikshan mein media ka yogadan	2015
6	International Seminar on Hindi ka Vaishvik Sandarbh	Birla Arts, Science and Commerce College, Kalyan, Mumbai	Hindi ke Prachar Prasar Mein Videshi Hindi-Swaichik Sansthaon ka Yogadan.	2015
7	International Seminar on Ram Aur Krishn Bhakti Sahitya Ki Sarvabhaumikata	B K Shrof Arts and M K Shrof Commerce Collage. Kandivli (West) Mumbai	Tulasi Sahitya Mein Manav Mulya-Manas ke Sandarbh Mein.	2014
8	International Seminar (UGC) on the Contemporary Challenges of Hindi Literature and its Dimensions	Karnataka University, Dharwad in collaboration with Hindi Sahityik, Sanskritik Shodha Sanstha, Mumbai	Hindi Upanyas Sahitya mein Parilakshit Dalit Vimarsh (Pramukh kahaniyon ke sandarbh mein)	2014
9	National Seminar in Reva University, Bangalore	Reva University, Bangalore	Mannu Bhandari ki Krutiyon mein nari ki Asmita (Pramukh kahaniyon ke Sandarbh Mein)	2014

Online Webinars and FDP

SI No	Title of Webinar/FDP	Institute Full Name & Location	YEAR
1	National Webinar National Educational Policy: NEP 2020	St. Francis College, Bangalore	2021
2	National Webinar	Loyola Degree College, Bangalore	2020
3	Webinar on Say no to Depression	Vishwas- Guidance and Counselling Centre Jain (Deemed-to-be University), Bangalore	2020
4	International Webinar on Hindi ka Vaishvik Paridrishya	Sri Bhuvanendra College, Karkala	2020
5	National Webinar on Upgradation of Human Values Through Hindi Literature	RBANM'S First Grade College, Bangalore	2020
6	National Webinar on Nayee Shiksha Niti aur Bhartiya Bhashayen	Bishop Cotton Women's Christian College, Bangalore	2020

7	National Webinar on Creation of Employment in Present Scenario: Challenges and Remedies	Gokuldas Hindu Girls College, Muradabad	2020
8	International Panel Discussion on Leading the Way Forward in Unprecedented Times: with special reference to the Global Market and Economy	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University), Bangalore	2020
9	FDP on Tools and Techniques for Professional Development	Jain College, RR Nagar, Bangalore	2020
10	FDP on GST: Simplified	Jain College, RR Nagar, Bangalore	2017
11	FDP on Teachers Leading Change	MES Institute of Management, Bangalore	2016
12	Teachers Convention-Role of Teacher in Imparting Value Oriented Quality Education	Ramakrishna Math, Bangalore	2013
13	Teachers Convention-Role of Teacher in Imparting Value Oriented Quality Education	Ramakrishna Math, Bangalore	2010
14	Faculty Development Workshop	Jain College, JC Road, Bangalore	2011
15	FDP - Vibhava-10	Jain College, JC Road, Bangalore	2010